
MEMORANDUM 

To: Julio Frenk, President 

From: Linda L. Neider 
Chair, Faculty Senate 

Date: November 19, 2020 

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2020-31(B) – Re-approval of the Edward H. Arnold 
Center for Confluent Media Studies, College of Engineering 

(This Center was originally established prior to our records keeping of 1999.) 
****************************************************************************** 

The Faculty Senate, at its November 18, 2020 meeting, had no objections to approval of the 
continuation of the Edward H. Arnold Center for Confluent Media Studies in the College of 
Engineering for another year1 (in 2021) at the recommendation of Provost Jeffrey Duerk, 
pending the arrival of the new dean of the College of Engineering and new plans for the Center. 

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.  

LLN/rh 

cc: Jeffrey Duerk, Executive Vice President and Provost 
Daniel Berg, Interim Dean, College of Engineering 

1 C18.2.3 Periodic five-year reviews may be conducted on all programs, centers, institutes and similar academic 
units as deemed appropriate by the Faculty Senate or the Executive Vice-President and Provost. 
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2020-31(B) – Re-approval of the Edward H. Arnold 
Center for Confluent Media Studies, College of Engineering 

APPROVED: ________________________     DATE: ___________  
(President’s Signature)    

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: Daniel Berg, Interim Dean, 
College of Engineering and Pratim Biswas, Dean, College of Engineering as of 
January 1, 2020

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: _______IMMEDIATELY_________   

          (if other than June 1 next following) 

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:  ______________________________

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):____________________________________    
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